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For new Agenda for decision
 

SCOTT SURETTE
Deputy CAO / Municipal Clerk

5 Rue J.E. Hatfield Court / PO Box 10

Tusket, Nova Scotia B0W 3M0

902-648-2311 902-648-2311

ssurette@munargyle.com    

www.munargyle.com    

 
 
From: Natalie d'Entremont <ndentremont@munargyle.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 11:15 AM
To: Alain Muise <admuise@munargyle.com>; Kyle Boudreau <kboudreau@munargyle.com>
Cc: Scott Surette <ssurette@munargyle.com>; Marsha d'Eon <mdeon@munargyle.com>; Rene
Jeddry <rjeddry@munargyle.com>
Subject: Parking lot on Myrtle Lane

 
Good Day,
 
A couple of weeks ago I received an email from Carolyn Poirier, Senior Highway Planning
Engineer from NSPW regarding the boat launch on Myrtle lanes (Lane off of Nakile Drive).
She was asking if the Rec Dept uses the launch and if so, where would we park. She’s
exploring the possibility of developing a parking lot for the boat launch. She asked if a parking
area was developed would the Municipality be interested in owning and maintaining it. I told
her I would bring it to our leadership team for discussion. Unfortunately, we haven’t met
since, and it looks like tomorrow’s meeting will be canceled.
 
In my opinion it’s a good idea. We do not have many accessible boat launches in our
Municipality and this just adds value. As far as the maintenance should be very minimal –
gravel once in a while and possible a bit of mowing?
 
Thoughts?
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NATALIE D'ENTREMONT 
Director of Recreation Services

5  J.E. Hatfield Court / PO Box 10 

Tusket, Nova Scotia, Canada B0W 3M0

902-648-3379

ndentremont@munargyle.com    

www.munargyle.com    

www.southshoreconnect.ca    

 
Workdays:  Tuesday – Friday 8:30 am – 4:00 pm
 
Diversity is being invited to the party. Inclusion is being asked to dance."- Vernã Myers
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